Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:16 AM

To: Christy.HiIemar_

Cc: Wilfredo.Pere R mp'at | ; D2rian.Galbrait | Fox
Todd

Subject: RE: CEN16FA261 - Flight Times (Eric Craig Grace)

Importance: High

Ms. Hileman,

Thank you for sending Mr. Grace’s historical flight times (self-reported by him to the FAA during his previous
medical examinations).

Sincerely,
Andrew Todd Fox
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator

From: Christy.Hilema
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 8:03 AM
To: Fox Todd

Cc: Wilfredo.Perez_

Subject: RE: CEN16FA261 - Flight Times (Eric Craig Grace)
Good Morning Todd,

Per your request, here are the airman’s (PIC) flight time hours from his medical applications.
Please note: The airman’s self-discloses his hours. So, these are probably estimates.

Medical Application Flight Time Total Flight Time 6 months Medical Class
Date

04/04/2016 1350 50 2nd
04/09/2012 1100 20 2nd
08/17/2009 1500 0 2nd
01/06/2006 850 20 2nd
11/17/2003 750 10 1st
10/24/2001 600 40 1st
08/19/1999 180 0 2nd
09/05/1996 0 0 1st
Thank you,

Ghristry

Christy Hileman MBA, RHIA, CCS
Federal Aviation Administration





